
From: Eads, Cristina, EMNRD
To: "Broom, Jeffrey"
Cc: "Baker, Larry"; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Robert EMNRD Hamlet (Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us)
Subject: NRM2019758820 CHESTERFIELD BATTERY @ H-14-20S-38E 0N 0E
Date: Friday, December 4, 2020 12:14:00 PM
Attachments: (C-141 Deferral) NRM2019758820.pdf

NRM2019758820 CHESTERFIELD BATTERY @ H-14-20S-38E 0N 0E
 
Jeff,
 
The OCD has approved the Deferral Request for incident # NRM2019758820. Final remediation and
reclamation shall take place in accordance with 19.15.29.12 and 19.15.29.13 NMAC once the site is
no longer being used for oil and gas operations. The signed C-141 can be found in the online image
database under the incident #.
 
Thanks,
 
Cristina Eads ● Environmental Specialist - A 
Environmental Bureau 
EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division 
5200 Oakland Ave, Suite100 | Albuquerque, NM 87113 
505.670.5601 | Cristina.Eads@state.nm.us  
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/
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  Each of the following items must be included in the plan. 


  Each of the following items must be confirmed as part of any request for deferral of remediation. 
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